Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 4:29 PM

To: bill.napier@baffinland.com

Cc: matthew.pickard@baffinland.com; dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org; sehaloak@nunavut.ca;
aglukark@nunavut.ca; 'Distribution List'

Subject: NIRB File: 0BMNO053 - Addendum to the EIS Guidelines for the Mary River Project regarding
the "Road Haulage Option" Alternative

Attachments: 101124-08MNO053-NIRB Ltr to BIMC Re Addendum to EIS Guidelines-OT1S.PDF

Dear Bill Napier and interested parties,

As indicated in the email dated November 10, 2010, please see the attached correspondence in Inuktitut from the
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding the addendum to the EIS Guidelines for Baffinland’s Mary River Project
(NIRB File No.: 08BMNO053).

Regards,

Tannis Bolt
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca
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